

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 8, 2015

To: Mayor James & City Council

From: Marilyn Sanders, City Clerk

Subject: Campaign Contributions Limits for Mayor & City Council as of May, 2015

This memo serves the purpose of notifying you of the adjusted limitation amounts of the Consumer Price Index (CPI). According to Ordinance 090988 adjustments are to be made by January 1 each year, reflecting the increase in the CPI for previous two years. The increase of the CPI for all urban consumers as reported by the U.S. Department of Labor was 1.48%. The adjusted contributions amounts were rounded to the nearest \$25.00. They are as follows:

<u>Office</u>	<u>New Limits</u>
Mayor:	\$3,325.00
At Large Council:	\$2,775.00
In District Council:	\$1,675.00

These amounts will be adjusted again in 2019 and reported to you. Also as directed by City Code, I have caused these amounts to be published in the Daily Record and a communication will be placed on the council docket reflecting this notice. Should you have any questions feel free to contact me. Thank you.

cc: Bill Geary, City Attorney
Sarah Baxter, Assistant City Attorney
Read File

